

STATE OF COLORADO

DIVISION OF RECLAMATION, MINING AND SAFETY
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203
Phone: (303) 866-3567
FAX: (303) 832-8106



John W. Hickenlooper
Governor

Mike King
Executive Director

Loretta E. Pineda
Director

August 14, 2012

Notice to Parties and Interested Persons for AM-10

RE: Notice of Formal Board Hearing, Pre-hearing Conference, and Recommendation Date for an Application to Amend a 112d-3 Operation (AM-10), to Include Mine Life Extension 2, Cripple Creek & Victor Gold, Cresson Project, Permit No. M-1980-244.

Dear Party and/or Interested Person:

The enclosed "CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE" includes corrections to errors in the Certificate of Service attached to the letter of the same subject mailed to you on August 13, 2012.

If you need additional information please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, Colorado 80203, by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext 8169, or by e-mail at tim.cazier@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

Attachment: Corrected Certificate of Service

cc w/o enclosure: Sandra Brown, Pre-hearing Officer
John Roberts, Esq., AGO for the MLRB
Jeff Fugate, Esq., AGO for DRMS

CORRECTED (to show certification by Timothy A. Cazier)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, ~~G. Russell Means~~ **Timothy A. Cazier**, hereby certify that on this ~~26th~~ **13th** day of ~~June~~ **August**, 2012, I deposited a true copy of the foregoing document, RE: Notice of Formal Board Hearing, Pre-hearing Conference, and Recommendation Date for Submittal of ~~Mine Life Extension 2 (MLE2) an Environmental Protection Plan~~ Application to amend a 112d ~~1-3~~ Operation (AM-~~1001~~), **Cripple Creek & Victor Gold, Cresson Project** ~~Cotter Corporation, JD-8~~, Permit No. M-~~1980-2441984-14~~, with the enclosed Guide to Citizen Participation, in the United States Mail, postage paid, addressed to the following:

Mr. Timm Comer
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold
100 North Third Street
P. O. Box 191
Victor, CO 80860

Teller County Commissioners
County Commissioner
Box 1010
Cripple Creek, CO 80813

Vern Vinson
Teller-Park Conservation District
33 Dureli Dr
Sedalia, CO 80135

Janet A. Kunz
386 East 60 South
Ivins, UT 84738

Kirby Hughes, Conservation Co-Chair
Sierra Club/Rocky Mountain Chapter (Colorado)
2725 Black Canyon Rd.,
Colorado Springs, CO 80904

Patrick and Jolene Sharrett
345 County Rd 821
PO Box 158
Cripple Creek, CO 80813-0158

Bill Clymer, President
Citizens for Victor!
P.O. Box 142,
Victor, CO 80860


Timothy A. Cazier